RFP — LC000054 — Online Play System, Player Loyalty Program & Related
Services (Q & A)

1. RFP Reference Number - 1.12, RFP Page Number-24

Will the NCEL please clarify what information is or is not subject to redaction in the
requested copy of the redacted price proposal? Presumably, any information that is not
deemed proprietary must not be redacted.

2. RFP Reference Number — 4.3, and RFP Page Number - 81

Due to the potential volume and size of financial statements, would the NCEL please
confirm submission of financial statements on electronic media only is acceptable?
Confirmed.

3. RFP Reference Number —1.12, RFP Page Number - 24

Will the Lottery please permit a Responding Contractor to use font sizes that are less
than 11 points for elements such as headings, graphics, tables, inserts, attachments,
data sheets, and/or preprinted marketing materials? Yes

4. RFP Reference Number — 1.4, RFP Page Number — 16

Our understanding is that affiliate marketing systems and operations would not be
considered a Major Part (as defined in the RFP).

Would the Lottery kindly confirm our understanding is correct? Confirmed.



